M54 to M6 Link Road

From: Christine Baggott <Christine.Baggott@bagshaws.com>

Sent: 17 November 2020 18:37

To: M54 to M6 Link Road

Subject: Allow - Deadlines 2 & D

Attachments: Allow Responses to Applicant's responses to Relevant Reps.pdf; Allow Ltd

Comments on additional submissions.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Deadline, AO

Dear Sir/Madam,

As requested, we confirm that Allow wish to be represented at the Compulsory Acquisition Hearing and Issue
Specific Hearings scheduled for December 2020.

We also attach, on behalf of Allow, our comments on the Applicants Responses to Relevant Representations and
additional comments in relation to the ExA’s 1% Written Questions and additional documents submitted at Deadline
1.

Yours faithfully,

Christine Baggott BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV
Partner

Bagshaws LLP

Email: christine.baggott@bagshaws.com
Tel: 01785 716 600

Mob: 07973 982446

CORONAVIRUS

We are operating business as usual and will return all emails and telephone calls. However, please be aware that
due to Government restrictions in place to mitigate against COVID-19, our offices are operating on reduced staffing.
Please telephone to make an appointment before visiting the office, as many of our employees are working from
home. We apologise for any inconvenience this may cause, but the health and safety of our employees and clients is
paramount.

Bank account details - we will never notify you of any changes to our bank details via email or telephone. If you
are unsure of our bank details for payments, please contact us in person to verify them before sending funds .
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